

MUKI PICTURES

Kimu Higgins-Tanaka
Kenji Higgins-Tanaka

US Land: 505.404.8081 Mobile 949.887.3479 JP Mobile 090.6348.6462
kimu@mukipictures.com kenji@mukipictures.com

TV PRODUCTION / ART PHOTOGRAPHY / MULTI MEDIA

Muki Pictres is the teamwork of creative professionals Kimu & Kenji who offer a unique combination of cross functional and cross cultural skills and experience in Japanese LIVE TV Production, Documentary Production, Visual Art Collaboration, and Independent Video / Photography Production. Their work covers a variety of diverse projects from LIVE Professional sports, Human Documentaries, Art Collaborations and Social Art Projects. They currently divide time between Placitas, New Mexico and Tokyo Japan.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Japanese Television Independent Camera Crew; NYC, NY / TOKYO JAPAN 1990 - 2005
-Fuji Television, NHK, TBS, TV Asahi
-Banff Art Center Documentary Project ; Banff Canada

Muki Pictures LLC; LAGUNA BEACH, CA / TOKYO JAPAN 2005 - 2011
-Organized into LLC Entity as owners/operators
-Worked as camera crew on various LIVE & Documentary projects for Japan (TV Asahi, NHK, TBS)
-managed International Sports Production for JCOM JAPAN
-USA Line Producer/Camera Crew International

Muki Pictures LLC; PLACITAS NM, / TOKYO JAPAN 2011 - Present
-Worked as camera crew on various LIVE & Documentary projects
-Art Photography

SELECTED PROJECTS USA & JAPAN

-Camera Crew for a variety of Documentaries and LIVE sports	2011 - Present
-311 Great Eastern Earthquake Projects JAPAN	2011 - 2016
-Mika Miyazato Independent Documentary JAPAN	2012
-Rikuzentakata Japan Independent Documentary JAPAN	2013
-Behind the Hope - Independent Documentary USA	2014
-Quantum Co Creators U Theory Project GLOBAL	2015 - Present
-Photography Exhibition JAPAN	2015, 2018
-The Heart - Artist Collaboration Short Film	2016
-Jean Houston - Renaissance Project	2018
-Quantum Co Creators Terma/Social Arts Project GLOBAL	2019 - Present

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Nihon University - Art Division / Film TOKYO JAPAN 1983
Bachelor of Fine Arts, Ohio Wesleyan University - Painting / Photography OHIO USA 1985